UDR, Inc. Form 424B2 May 19, 2011

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of each class of securities offered 4.250% Medium-Term Notes due 2018 Maximum Aggregate Offering Price \$300,000,000 Amount of Registration Fee(1) \$34,830

(1) Calculated in accordance with Rule 457(r).

Filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2) Registration No. 333-156002

Pricing Supplement (To Prospectus dated December 8, 2008 and Prospectus Supplement dated May 3, 2011)

UDR, Inc.

\$300,000,000

Medium-Term Notes, Series A

Due Nine Months or More From Date of Issue, Fully and Unconditionally Guaranteed by United Dominion Realty, L.P.

The notes will bear interest at a rate of 4.250% per year. We will pay interest on the notes on June 1 and December 1 of each year. The first interest payment will be made on December 1, 2011. The notes will mature on June 1, 2018 unless redeemed prior to that date.

The notes will be our senior indebtedness under our senior indenture dated November 1, 1995, as amended, supplemented or modified from time to time, which we refer to as the indenture and will be fully and unconditionally guaranteed by our subsidiary, United Dominion Realty, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership. The notes will not be subject to a sinking fund and will not be convertible or exchangeable into other securities.

Investing in the notes involves risks. See Risk Factors beginning on page S-3 of the accompanying prospectus supplement dated May 3, 2011 and on page 1 of the accompanying prospectus dated December 8, 2008.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this pricing supplement, the accompanying prospectus and prospectus supplement. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Total

Public offering price ⁽¹⁾	98.988%	\$ 296,964,000
Underwriting discount ⁽¹⁾	0.625%	\$ 1,875,000
Proceeds to us (before expenses) ⁽¹⁾	98.363%	\$ 295,089,000

⁽¹⁾ Interest will accrue from May 23, 2011.

The underwriters expect to deliver the notes in book-entry form only through the facilities of The Depositary Trust Company against payment in New York, New York on or about May 23, 2011.

Joint Bookrunning Managers

Citi

Credit Suisse

Co-Managers

Deutsche Bank Securities

The date of this pricing supplement is May 18, 2011

J.P. Morgan

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page

Preliminary Pricing Supplement

UDR. Inc.	PS-1
Use of Proceeds	PS-1
Description of Notes	PS-1
<u>Plan of Distribution</u>	PS-4
Prospectus Supplement	
Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information	ii
About this Prospectus Supplement	S-1
Recent Developments	S-2
Risk Factors	S-3
Description of Notes	S-5
Special Provisions Relating to Foreign Currency Notes	S-27
Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations	S-30
Plan of Distribution (Conflicts of Interest)	S-43
Where You Can Find More Information	S-44
Incorporation of Certain Documents By Reference	S-44
Legal Matters	S-46
Experts	S-46
Prospectus	
About this Prospectus	ii
UDR, Inc.	1
Risk Factors	1
<u>Use of Proceeds</u>	1
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges	1
Description of Securities	2
Description of Capital Stock	2
Description of Debt Securities	10
Description of Guarantees of the Debt Securities	23
Description of Warrants	23
Description of Subscription Rights	24
Description of Purchase Contracts and Purchase Units	25
Federal Income Tax Considerations	26
Selling Security Holders	42
Plan of Distribution	42
Legal Matters	46
Experts	46
Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements	46
Where You Can Find More Information	47

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this pricing supplement and the accompanying prospectus supplement and prospectus. Neither we nor any underwriter has authorized any other person to provide you with different or additional information. If anyone provides you with different or additional information, you should not rely on it. Neither we nor the underwriters are making an offer to sell the notes in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. You should assume that the information contained or incorporated by reference in this pricing supplement and the accompanying prospectus and prospectus relating to any issuance of notes, is accurate only as of the date on the front cover of the applicable document. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since that date.

UDR, INC.

UDR, Inc. is a self administered real estate investment trust, or REIT, that owns, acquires, renovates, develops, and manages apartment communities nationwide. References in this pricing supplement, the accompanying prospectus supplement and prospectus to UDR, we, us, our or the company are to UDR, Inc. References in this prospectus supplement to UDR LP or the guarantor are to United Dominion Realty, L.P.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds from the sale of the notes are estimated to be approximately \$294,939,000 million after deducting selling discounts and commissions and estimated offering expenses. We intend to use the net proceeds for general corporate purposes.

DESCRIPTION OF NOTES

The following description of the terms of the Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due Nine Months or More from Date of Issue, fully and unconditionally guaranteed by UDR LP, referred to in this preliminary pricing supplement as the notes, supplements, and to the extent inconsistent replaces, the description of the general terms and provisions of debt securities contained in the accompanying prospectus supplement and prospectus. It is important for you to consider the information contained in this preliminary pricing supplement and the accompanying prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus supplement and prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus supplement and prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus supplement and prospectus supplement and prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus supplement and prospectus in making your investment decision.

General

We will issue the notes as a series of Debt Securities under an indenture, referred to in this pricing supplement as the indenture, dated as of November 1, 1995, as amended, supplemented or modified from time to time, with U.S. Bank National Association, successor trustee to Wachovia Bank, National Association (formerly First Union National Bank of Virginia), as trustee. The terms of the notes include those provisions contained in the indenture, the terms of which are more fully described in the accompanying prospectus supplement and prospectus and under the section entitled

Covenants below, and those made part of the indenture by reference to the Trust Indenture Act of 1939, as amended (the Trust Indenture Act). The notes are subject to all of these terms, and holders of notes are referred to the indenture and the Trust Indenture Act for a statement of those terms. The notes will be our direct, senior unsecured obligations and will rank equally with all of our other unsecured and unsubordinated indebtedness from time to time outstanding. UDR LP will fully and unconditionally guarantee payment in full to the holders of the notes. All such payments are subject to the credit risk of UDR LP, as the guarantor. Reference is made to the section entitled Description of Debt Securities in the accompanying prospectus, Description of Notes Certain Covenants in the accompanying prospectus supplement, and to Covenants below for a description of the covenants applicable to the notes. We will issue each note as a book-entry note represented by one or more fully registered global securities or as a fully registered certificated note. The notes will only be issued in fully registered form in denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000.

Principal and Interest

The notes will bear interest at the rate of 4.250% per year and will mature on June 1, 2018. The notes will bear interest from May 23, 2011 and interest will be payable semi-annually in arrears on June 1 and December 1 of each year, commencing on December 1, 2011 (each such date being an interest payment date) to the persons in whose name the notes are registered in the security register on the fifteenth calendar day immediately preceding each interest payment

Edgar Filing: UDR, Inc. - Form 424B2

date, whether or not a business day, as the case may be (each such date being a record date). Interest on the notes will be computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months.

If any interest payment date or the maturity date falls on a day that is not a business day, the required payment will be made on the next business day as if it were made on the date the payment was due and no

interest will accrue on the amount so payable for the period from and after the interest payment date or the maturity date, as the case may be, until the next business day.

Guarantee

UDR LP will fully and unconditionally guarantee payment of any principal, premium and interest in respect of the notes in full to the holders thereof. The guarantee forms part of the Indenture under which the notes will be issued. If, for any reason, we do not make any required payment in respect of our notes when due, UDR LP will cause the payment to be made to, or to the order of, the applicable paying agent on behalf of the trustee. Holders of our notes may enforce their rights under the guarantee directly against UDR LP without first making a demand or taking action against UDR or any other person or entity. UDR LP may, without the consent of the holders of the notes, assume all of our rights and obligations under the notes and, upon such assumption, we will be released from our liabilities under the Indenture and the notes.

Covenants

The section in the accompanying prospectus entitled Description of Debt Securities and the section in the accompanying prospectus supplement entitled Description of Notes Certain Covenants describe certain agreements we have made for the benefit of the holders of the notes. However, the covenants limiting UDR s incurrence of debt set forth in Section 1004(a) and Section 1007 of the indenture, which are described under the heading Description of Debt Securities Covenants Under the Senior Indenture, will not apply to the notes offered under this pricing supplement. Instead, the following covenants will apply to the notes, as discussed in more detail under the heading Certain Covenants in the accompanying prospectus supplement (capitalized terms not otherwise defined will have the respective meanings assigned to them in the indenture):

The Trust will, and will cause the Subsidiaries to, have at all times Total Unencumbered Assets of not less than 150% of the aggregate principal amount of all of the Trust s outstanding Unsecured Debt and the outstanding Unsecured Debt of the Subsidiaries, determined on a consolidated basis in accordance with GAAP.

The Trust will not, and will not permit any Subsidiary to, incur any Debt if, immediately after giving effect to the incurrence of such additional Debt and the application of the proceeds thereof, the aggregate principal amount of all outstanding Debt of the Trust and its Subsidiaries on a consolidated basis determined in accordance with GAAP is greater than 65% of the sum of (without duplication) (i) the Trust s Total Assets as of the end of the calendar quarter covered in the Trust s Annual Report on Form 10-K or Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, as the case may be, most recently filed with the Commission (or, if such filing is not permitted under the Exchange Act, with the Trustee) prior to the incurrence of such additional Debt and (ii) the purchase price of any real estate assets or mortgages receivable acquired, and the amount of any securities offering proceeds received (to the extent such proceeds were not used to acquire real estate assets or mortgages receivable or used to reduce Debt), by the Trust or any Subsidiary since the end of such calendar quarter, including those proceeds obtained in connection with the incurrence of such additional Debt.

Total Unencumbered Assets means the sum of, without duplication, those Undepreciated Real Estate Assets which are not subject to a lien securing Debt and all other assets, excluding accounts receivable and intangibles, of the Trust and the Subsidiaries not subject to a lien securing Debt, all determined on a consolidated basis in accordance with GAAP; provided, however, that all investments by the Trust and the Subsidiaries in unconsolidated joint ventures, unconsolidated limited partnerships, unconsolidated limited liability companies and other unconsolidated entities shall be excluded from Total Unencumbered Assets to the extent that such investments would have otherwise been included.

Optional Redemption

We may redeem all or part of the notes at any time at our option at a redemption price equal to the greater of (1) the principal amount of the notes being redeemed plus accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date or (2) the Make-Whole Amount for the notes being redeemed.

Make-Whole Amount means, as determined by the Quotation Agent, the sum of the present values of the principal amount of the notes to be redeemed, together with the scheduled payments of interest (exclusive of interest to the redemption date) from the redemption date to the maturity date of the notes being redeemed, in each case discounted to the redemption date on a semi-annual basis, assuming a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months, at the Adjusted Treasury Rate, plus accrued and unpaid interest on the principal amount of the notes being redeemed to the redemption date.

Adjusted Treasury Rate means, with respect to any redemption date, the sum of (x) either (1) the yield for the maturity corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue, under the heading that represents the average for the immediately preceding week, appearing in the most recent published statistical release designated H.15 (519) or any successor publication that is published weekly by the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and that establishes yields on actively traded United States Treasury securities adjusted to constant maturity under the caption Treasury Constant Maturities (provided, if no maturity is within three months before or after the remaining term of the notes being redeemed, yields for the two published maturities most closely corresponding to the Comparable Treasury Issue will be determined and the Adjusted Treasury Rate will be interpolated or extrapolated from such yields on a straight line basis, rounded to the nearest month) or (2) if such release (or any successor release) is not published during the week preceding the calculation date or does not contain such yields, the rate per year equal to the semi-annual equivalent yield to maturity of the Comparable Treasury Issue, calculated using a price for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed as a percentage of its principal amount) equal to the Comparable Treasury Price for such redemption date, in each case calculated on the third business day preceding the redemption date, and (y) 0.30%.

Comparable Treasury Issue means the United States Treasury security selected by the Quotation Agent as having a maturity comparable to the remaining term from the redemption date to the maturity date of the notes being redeemed that would be utilized, at the time of selection and in accordance with customary financial practice, in pricing new issues of corporate debt securities of comparable maturity to the remaining term of the notes being redeemed.

Comparable Treasury Price means, with respect to any redemption date, (x) the average of three Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations for such redemption date, after excluding the highest and lowest Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations so obtained, or (y) if fewer than five Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations are so obtained, the average of all such Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations so obtained.

Quotation Agent means the Reference Treasury Dealer selected by the indenture trustee after consultation with UDR, Inc.

Reference Treasury Dealer means any of Citigroup Global Markets Inc., J.P. Morgan Securities LLC, Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC, Deutsche Bank Securities Inc., their respective successors and assigns and one other nationally recognized investment banking firms selected by UDR, Inc. that is a primary U.S. Government securities dealer.

Reference Treasury Dealer Quotations means, with respect to each Reference Treasury Dealer and any redemption date, the average, as determined by the indenture trustee, of the bid and asked prices for the Comparable Treasury Issue (expressed in each case as a percentage of its principal amount) quoted in writing to the indenture trustee by such Reference Treasury Dealer at 5:00 p.m., New York City time, on the third business day preceding such redemption date.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

Subject to the terms and conditions stated in the second amended and restated distribution agreement dated May 3, 2011, the underwriters named below have severally agreed to purchase, and we have agreed to sell to each underwriter, the respective principal amount of notes set forth opposite the underwriter s name.

Underwriter	Principal Amount of Notes
Citigroup Global Markets Inc. J.P. Morgan Securities LLC Credit Suisse Securities (USA) LLC Deutsche Bank Securities Inc.	 \$ 127,500,000 \$ 127,500,000 \$ 22,500,000 \$ 22,500,000
Total	\$ 300,000,000

The second amended and restated distribution agreement provides that the obligations of the underwriters to purchase the notes included in this offering are subject to approval of legal matters by counsel and to other conditions. The underwriters are obligated to purchase all the notes if they purchase any of the notes.

The underwriters propose to offer some of the notes directly to the public at the public offering price set forth on the cover page of this pricing supplement and some of the notes to dealers at the public offering price less a concession not to exceed 0.375% of the principal amount of the notes. The underwriters may allow, and dealers may reallow, a concession not to exceed 0.1875% of the principal amount of the notes on sales to other dealers. After the initial offering of the notes to the public, the underwriters may change the public offering price and concessions.

The following table shows the underwriting discounts and commissions that we are to pay to the underwriters in connection with this offering (expressed as a percentage of the principal amount of the notes).

	Paid by UDR, Inc.
Per note	0.625%

In connection with the offering, the underwriters may purchase and sell notes in the open market. These transactions may include over-allotment, syndicate covering transactions and stabilizing transactions. Over-allotment involves syndicate sales of notes in excess of the principal amount of notes to be purchased by the underwriters in the offering, which creates a syndicate short position. Syndicate covering transactions involve purchases of the notes in the open market after the distribution has been completed in order to cover syndicate short positions. Stabilizing transactions consist of certain bids or purchases of notes made for the purpose of preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the notes while the offering is in progress.

The underwriters also may impose a penalty bid. Penalty bids permit the underwriters to reclaim a selling concession from a syndicate member when, in covering syndicate short positions or making stabilizing purchases, the

Table of Contents

Edgar Filing: UDR, Inc. - Form 424B2

underwriters repurchase notes originally sold by that syndicate member.

Any of these activities may have the effect of preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the notes. They may also cause the price of the notes to be higher than the price that otherwise would exist in the open market in the absence of these transactions. The underwriters may conduct these transactions in the over-the-counter market or otherwise. If the underwriters commence any of these transactions, they may discontinue them at any time.

We estimate that our total expenses for this offering will be approximately \$150,000. The underwriters or their affiliates have performed investment banking and advisory services for us from time to time for which they have received customary fees and expenses. The underwriters and their affiliates may, from time to time, engage in transactions with and perform services for us in the ordinary course of their business.

We have agreed to indemnify the underwriters against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or to contribute to payments the underwriters may be required to make because of any of those liabilities.

PS-4

Prospectus Supplement (To Prospectus dated December 8, 2008)

UDR, Inc.

Medium-Term Notes, Series A Due Nine Months or More from Date of Issue, Fully and Unconditionally Guaranteed by United Dominion Realty, L.P.

The following terms will generally apply to the medium-term notes that we will sell from time to time using this prospectus supplement and the attached prospectus.

Ranking as senior indebtedness under the company s senior indenture and fully and unconditionally guaranteed by our subsidiary, United Dominion Realty, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership

Mature nine months or more from the date of issue

May be subject to redemption at our option or repurchase at the option of the holder

Fixed or floating interest rate. The floating interest rate formula may be based on:

CD rate

CMT rate

Commercial paper rate

Eleventh district cost of funds rate

Federal funds rate

LIBOR

Prime rate

Treasury rate

Another rate or formula set forth in the applicable pricing supplement

Fixed rate notes may bear no interest when issued at a discount from the principal amount due at maturity

Certificated or book-entry form

Payments in U.S. dollars or one or more foreign currencies

Interest paid on fixed rate notes and floating rate notes will be paid on the dates specified in the pricing supplement

Minimum denominations of \$1,000 and integral multiples of \$1,000, or other specified denominations for foreign currencies

The final terms of each note will be specified in the applicable pricing supplement which may be different from the terms described in this prospectus supplement.

Investing in the notes involves risks. See Risk Factors beginning on page S-3 of this prospectus supplement and on page 1 of the accompanying prospectus.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or passed upon the adequacy or accuracy of this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or any pricing supplement. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Unless otherwise specified in the applicable pricing supplement, the pricing terms of the notes will be:

	Price to Public	Agents Commission	Proceeds to Us
Per note	100%	.125%750%	99.875% - 99.250%

We may sell notes to the agents referred to below as principal for resale at varying or fixed offering prices or through the agents as agent using their reasonable efforts on our behalf. We may also sell notes without the assistance of any agent.

BofA Merrill Lynch

Citi

Deutsche Bank Securities J.P. Morgan

Morgan Stanley

Wells Fargo Securities

The date of this prospectus supplement is May 3, 2011

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Prospectus Supplement

	Page
Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Information	ii
About this Prospectus Supplement	S-1
Recent Developments	S-2
Risk Factors	S-3
Description of Notes	S-5
Special Provisions Relating to Foreign Currency Notes	S-27
Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations	S-30
Plan of Distribution (Conflicts of Interest)	S-43
Where You Can Find More Information	S-44
Incorporation of Certain Documents By Reference	S-44
Legal Matters	S-46
Experts	S-46

Prospectus

About this Prospectus	ii
UDR, Inc.	1
Risk Factors	1
<u>Use of Proceeds</u>	1
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges	1
Description of Securities	2
Description of Capital Stock	2
Description of Debt Securities	10
Description of Guarantees of the Debt Securities	23
Description of Warrants	23
Description of Subscription Rights	24
Description of Purchase Contracts and Purchase Units	25
Federal Income Tax Considerations	26
Selling Security Holders	42
Plan of Distribution	42
Legal Matters	46
Experts	46
Cautionary Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements	46
Where You Can Find More Information	47

STATEMENT REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

This prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, include statements about future events and expectations that constitute forward-looking statements. Such forward-looking statements include, without limitation, statements concerning property acquisitions and dispositions, development activity and capital expenditures, capital raising activities, rent growth, occupancy, and rental expense growth. Words such as expects, anticipates. intends. plans, believes. seeks. estimates, and variations of such words and similar expressions are intended to identify such forward-looking statements. Such statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements to be materially different from the results of operations or plans expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such factors include, among other things, unanticipated adverse business developments affecting us or our properties, adverse changes in the real estate markets and general and local economies and business conditions. Although we believe that the assumptions underlying such forward-looking statements are reasonable, any of the assumptions could be inaccurate, and therefore such statements may not prove to be accurate. In light of the significant uncertainties inherent in the forward-looking statements included herein, the inclusion of such information should not be regarded as a representation by us or any other person that the results or conditions described in such statements or our objectives and plans will be achieved.

The following factors, among others, could cause our future results to differ materially from those expressed in the forward-looking statements:

general economic factors;

unfavorable changes in apartment market and economic conditions that could adversely affect occupancy levels and rental rates;

the failure of acquisitions to achieve anticipated results;

possible difficulty in selling apartment communities;

competitive factors that may limit our ability to lease apartment homes or increase or maintain rents;

insufficient cash flow that could affect our debt financing and create refinancing risk;

failure to generate sufficient revenue, which could impair our debt service payments and reduce distributions to stockholders;

development and construction risks that may impact our profitability;

potential damage from natural disasters, including hurricanes and other weather-related events, which could result in substantial costs to us;

risks from extraordinary losses for which we may not have insurance or adequate reserves;

uninsured losses due to insurance deductibles, self-insurance retention, uninsured claims or casualties, or losses in excess of applicable coverage;

Edgar Filing: UDR, Inc. - Form 424B2

delays in completing developments and lease-ups on schedule;

our failure to succeed in new markets;

changing interest rates, which could increase interest costs and affect the market price of our securities;

potential liability for environmental contamination, which could result in substantial costs to us;

the imposition of federal taxes if we fail to qualify as a REIT under the Internal Revenue Code in any taxable year;

ii

our internal control over financial reporting may not be considered effective which could result in a loss of investor confidence in our financial reports, and in turn have an adverse effect on our stock price; and

changes in real estate laws, tax laws and other laws affecting our business.

Please also refer to the section entitled Risk Factors in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010 and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the fiscal quarter ended March 31, 2011 for further information on these and other risks affecting us.

We caution you not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements because our future results may differ materially from those expressed or implied by them. We do not intend to update any forward-looking statement, whether written or oral, relating to the matters discussed in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, except as required by law.

iii

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

From time to time, we intend to use this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus, and a related pricing supplement to offer the Medium-Term Notes, Series A, Due Nine Months or More from Date of Issue, Fully and Unconditionally Guaranteed by United Dominion Realty, L.P., which we refer to, along with the related guarantee offered under this prospectus supplement, as the notes. We refer to the guarantee offered under this prospectus supplement as the guarantee. You should read each of these documents before investing in the notes.

This prospectus supplement describes additional terms of the notes and supplements the description of our debt securities contained in the accompanying prospectus. If the information in this prospectus supplement is inconsistent with the accompanying prospectus, this prospectus supplement will supersede the information in the prospectus.

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus do not constitute an offer to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy the notes in any jurisdiction in which that offer or solicitation is unlawful. The distribution of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus and the offering of the notes in some jurisdictions may be restricted by law. If you have received this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, you should find out about and observe these restrictions. Persons outside the United States who come into possession of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus must inform themselves about and observe any restrictions relating to the distribution of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus and the offering of the notes outside of the United States. See Plan of Distribution.

This prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus have been prepared on the basis that any offer of notes in any member state of the European Economic Area (each, a Relevant Member State) which has implemented the Prospectus Directive (2003/71/EC) (the Prospectus Directive) will be made pursuant to an exemption under the Prospectus Directive, as implemented in that Relevant Member State, from the requirement to publish a prospectus for offers of notes. Accordingly, any person making or intending to make an offer in that Relevant Member State of any notes which are contemplated in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus may only do so in circumstances in which no obligation arises for us or any of the selling agents to publish a prospectus Directive, in each case, in relation to such offer. Neither we nor the selling agents have authorized, and neither we nor they authorize, the making of any offer of notes in circumstances in which an obligation arises for us or supplement the accompanying prospectus or any selling agent to publish or supplement a prospectus for the prospectus supplement nor the accompanying prospectus constitutes an approved prospectus for the purposes of the Prospective Directive.

For each offering of notes, we will issue a pricing supplement which will contain additional terms of the offering and a specific description of the notes being offered. The pricing supplement also may add, update, or change information in this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus, including provisions describing the calculation of interest and the method of making payments under the terms of a note. We will state in the pricing supplement the interest rate or interest rate basis or formula, issue price, any relevant index or indices or other reference asset, the maturity date, interest payment dates, redemption or repayment provisions, if any, and other relevant terms and conditions for each note at the time of issuance. The pricing supplement also may include a discussion of any risk factors or other special additional considerations that apply to a particular type of note. The pricing supplement can be quite detailed and always should be read carefully.

Any term that is used, but not defined, in this prospectus supplement has the meaning set forth in the accompanying prospectus. Effective March 14, 2007, we changed our corporate name from United Dominion Realty Trust, Inc. to UDR, Inc. References in this prospectus supplement to UDR, we, us, our or the company are to UDR, Inc. Refe

in this prospectus supplement to UDR LP or the guarantor are to United Dominion Realty, L.P.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

On September 30, 2010, UDR LP, a Delaware limited partnership and a subsidiary of UDR, guaranteed certain outstanding securities of UDR. These guarantees, including the guarantee offered under this prospectus supplement, provide that UDR LP, as primary obligor and not merely as surety, irrevocably and unconditionally guarantees to each holder of the applicable securities and to the trustee and their successors and assigns under the respective indenture (a) the full and punctual payment when due, whether at stated maturity, by acceleration or otherwise, of all obligations of UDR under the respective indenture whether for principal of or interest on the securities (and premium, if any), and all other monetary obligations of UDR under the respective indenture and the terms of the applicable securities and (b) the full and punctual performance within the applicable grace periods of all other obligations of UDR under the respective indenture and the terms of the applicable securities and

S-2

RISK FACTORS

Investing in the notes involves risks. Before investing in the notes, you should carefully consider, among other matters, the risk factors below and information set forth under the heading Risk Factors in our most recent Annual Report on Form 10-K and Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, which are incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, as the same may be updated from time to time by filings under the Exchange Act that we incorporate by reference herein.

Notes Indexed to Interest Rate, Currency or Other Indices or Formulas May Have Risks Not Associated with a Conventional Debt Security

If you invest in notes indexed, as to principal, premium, if any, and/or interest, if any, to one or more interest rate, currency or other indices or formulas, you will be subject to significant risks not associated with similar investments in a conventional fixed rate or floating rate debt security. These risks include, without limitation, fluctuation of the particular indices or formulas and the possibility that you will receive a lower, or no, amount of principal, premium or interest and at different times than you expected. We have no control over a number of factors, including economic, financial and political events, that are important in determining the existence, magnitude and longevity of these risks and their results. In addition, if an index or formula used to determine any amounts payable in respect of the notes contains a multiplier or leverage factor, the effect of any change in the particular index or formula will be magnified. In recent years, values of certain indices and formulas have been volatile and volatility in those and other indices and formulas may be expected in the future. However, past experience is not necessarily indicative of fluctuations that may occur in the future.

Redemption May Adversely Affect Your Return on the Notes

If your notes are redeemable at our option, we may choose to redeem your notes at times when prevailing interest rates are relatively low. In addition, if your notes are subject to mandatory redemption, we may be required to redeem your notes also at times when prevailing interest rates are relatively low. As a result, you generally will not be able to reinvest the redemption proceeds in a comparable security at an effective interest rate as high as the current interest rate on the notes being redeemed.

There May Not Be a Trading Market for Your Notes; Many Factors Affect the Trading and Market Value of Your Notes

Upon issuance, your notes will not have an established trading market. A trading market for your notes may not develop or be maintained if developed. In addition to our creditworthiness, many factors affect the trading market for, and trading value of, your notes. These factors include:

the complexity and volatility of the index or formula applicable to your notes,

the method of calculating the principal, premium and interest in respect of your notes,

the time remaining to the maturity of your notes,

the outstanding amount of notes related to your notes,

any redemption features of your notes,

Edgar Filing: UDR, Inc. - Form 424B2

the amount of other debt securities linked to the index or formula applicable to your notes, and

the level, direction and volatility of market interest rates generally.

There may be a limited number of buyers when you decide to sell your notes. This may affect the price you receive for your notes or your ability to sell your notes at all. In addition, notes that are designed for specific investment objectives or strategies often experience a more limited trading market and more price volatility than those not so designed. You should not purchase any notes unless you understand and are able to bear the risk that the notes may not be readily saleable, that the value of the notes will fluctuate over time and that these fluctuations may be significant.

S-3

Foreign Currency Notes are Subject to Exchange Rate and Exchange Control Risks

If you invest in notes that are denominated and/or payable in a currency other than U.S. dollars, referred to in this prospectus supplement as foreign currency notes, you will be subject to significant risks not associated with an investment in a debt security denominated and payable in U.S. dollars, including, without limitation, the possibility of material changes in the exchange rate between U.S. dollars and the applicable foreign currency and the possibility of the imposition or modification of exchange controls by the applicable governments or monetary authorities. We have no control over the factors that generally affect these risks, including economic, financial and political events and the supply and demand for the applicable currencies. Moreover, if payments on your foreign currency notes are determined by reference to a formula containing a multiplier or leverage factor, the effect of any change in the exchange rates between the applicable currencies will be magnified. In recent years, exchange rates between U.S. dollars and certain currencies have been highly volatile and volatility between these currencies or with other currencies should be expected in the future. Fluctuations in any particular exchange rate that have occurred in the past are not necessarily indicative, however, of fluctuations that may occur in the future. Depreciation of the currency applicable to your foreign currency notes against the U.S. dollar would result in a decrease in the U.S. dollar equivalent yield of your foreign currency notes, in the U.S. dollar equivalent value of the principal and any premium payable at maturity or any earlier redemption of your foreign currency notes and, generally, in the U.S. dollar equivalent market value of your foreign currency notes.